
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 4
Approval of Minutes.

Work Session-December 15, 2014 5
Regular Meeting-December 15, 2014 6

9-A - Request Approval of the Sale of the Vacant City Owned
Lot at 95 Inches.

Agenda Cover 8
Purchase Agreement 9
Map 18

9-B - Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
Purchases and Payments 19

10-A - Commission Approval of Resolution Honoring Mount
Clemens Public Library.

Agenda Cover 20
Resolution 21

City Manager's Report.
City Manager's Report 22

1



        

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Monday, January 5, 2015 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 
 
Presentation of the 2014 Snowflake Awards by the Mount Clemens Beautification 
Advisory Commission. 

 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 

 
6. Public Participation. 

 
7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 

Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 
9-A - Request Approval of the Sale of the Vacant City Owned Lot at 95 Inches. 
 
9-B - Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 
10. Consent Agenda. 

 
10-A - Commission Approval of Resolution Honoring Mount Clemens Public 
Library. 

 
 

 

 

2



 
 
 

11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 
13. Executive Session 

 
To Consider Attorney/Client Privileged Material. 
 

13. Adjournment. 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 
Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

 

 

3



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – January 5, 2015 
 
 
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 
 

1. Sidewalk Concerns 
 
Administration has been and is proceeding with development of a 
sidewalk program for Commission review in early 2015. 
 

2. Concrete Issue at the Fire Station  
 
The goal of the concrete patch was to mitigate the trip hazard.  The work 
by the DPS successfully addressed that issue and improved the situation 
that was brought to our attention. 

4



CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION 
 
County of Macomb       December 15, 2014 
State of Michigan       Conference Room 
 
A work session of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, December 15, 
2014 at 6:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Conference Room of the Municipal Building, 
One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were Mayor Barb 
Dempsey and Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois Hill and 
Denise Mentzer.  Absent was Commissioner Joseph Rheker.  Also in attendance were Steven 
Brown, City Manager; Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED. 
 
DISCUSSION REGARDING SPACE SHARING WITH MACOMB COUNTY WAS 
CONDUCTED. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
___________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
___________________________ 
Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk 

5



CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

County of Macomb       December 15, 2014 
State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  
 
A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, December 15, 
2014 at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 
Mayor Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois 
Hill, Denise Mentzer and Joseph Rheker.  Also in attendance were Steven Brown, City Manager; 
Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell, to approve the 
minutes of the Regular meeting of December 1, 2014, as presented.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON RENEWAL OF COMCAST’S CABLE TELEVISION 
FRANCHISE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell, to open the public 
hearing on renewal of Comcast’s Cable Television Franchise.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to close the public 
hearing, and receive and file Comcast’s notice dated February 24, 2014.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL TO PURCHASE LOTS 11 AND 16, ROSSIN PARK SUBDIVISION WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to authorize the purchase 
of Lots 11 and 16, Rossin Park Subdivision, for the sum of $3,000, and authorize the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate the same.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
December 15, 2014 

6



 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell, to approve 
purchases and payment of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the consent 
agenda as presented: 
 
In Item 10-A, a request for a resolution honoring Martin Charbonneau for his years of service to 
the City of Mount Clemens was approved. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 13. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to enter into 
executive session at 7:43 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adjourn executive 
session and return to the regular meeting at 8:22 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adjourn the meeting.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk 

December 15, 2014 

7



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – January 5, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Request Approval of the Sale of the Vacant City Owned Lot at 95 Inches 
 
City Administration is recommending that the attached draft of the purchase agreement in 
the amount of $5,000.00 be approved for the sale of the City owned lot at 95 Inches.  
After paying the required contractual commissions, the City will net $3,000.00 from this 
sale, and the property will be placed back on the tax roll. 
  
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley  

Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the sale of the City owned lot at 

95 Inches; and authorize the Mayor and Clerk to 
sign the necessary documents as approved by the 
City Attorney. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



City Owned Lot
95 INCHES ST Fri Dec 26 2014 03:06:21 PM.

© Copyright 2013 MCPED. All rights reserved.18



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – January 5, 2015 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

No purchases at this time. 
 
VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.West Shore Services, Inc. 
   6620 Lake Michigan Drive 
   P.O. Box 188 
   Allendale, MI 49401 

Outdoor Warning 
Siren Repair 
Near Ice Arena;  
Chopper Motor 

General Fund/ 
Building Maintenance/ 
Sirens 

101-26500-853001 $2,600.88 * 

2.John R Spring & Tire Center 
   1782 East Maple 
   Troy, MI 48083 

Emergency repairs 
to Fire Engine #1; 
Springs 

Motor Pool Fund/ 
Department of  
Public Services/ 
Vehicle Maintenance 

661-44100-939000 $2,642.62 $21,491.59 

3.Motor City Electric  
   Technologies, Inc. 
   9440 Grinnell 
   Detroit, MI 48213 

Emergency repairs  
to the radio 
connection 
between the  
Mount Clemens  
Water Tower and 
the Water Plant. 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Maintenance  
Agreements 

591-53708-933000 $3,575.32 $4,319.51 

4.Young’s Plumbing, Inc. 
   121 Avery 
   Clinton Township, MI 48036 

Plumbing repairs 
at Art Center in 
conjunction with 
Water Department 
Crew digging 10’ 
Deep to uncover 
Broken 8” broken 
Pipe. 

General Fund/ 
Art Center/ 
Building Maintenance 

101-80100-931000 $1,533.00 $2,000.00 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve invoices as presented. 

19



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – January 5, 2015 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 

 
Commission Approval of Resolution Honoring Mount Clemens Public Library 
 
The City Commission is requested to approve the attached resolution honoring Mount 
Clemens Public Library as they celebrate their 150th anniversary during 2015. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Commission approval of resolution as presented. 

20



MOUNT CLEMENS RESOLUTION 
“Celebrating the 150-Year History and Contributions of Mount Clemens Public Library” 

 
WHEREAS, the people of Mount Clemens, through their duly elected officials, have a long history of recognizing 

those individuals in their midst who give of themselves for the human and public good; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mount Clemens Public Library was established 150 years ago in a room of the Union School Building; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of its founding in 1865, Mount Clemens Public Library is, in company with Detroit Public 

Library founded in the same year, one of the two oldest public libraries in the State of Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, over the decades, Mount Clemens Public Library has grown from a small one-room collection of books to 

a modern facility offering over 125,000 volumes of library material in all formats; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Library maintains one of the foremost collections of material for local history and genealogy research 

in lower Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Library offers programs and services for people of all ages and promotes the pursuit of lifelong 

learning for all the citizens of Mount Clemens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Library offers access to technology for all citizens, including internet service, database searching, e-

books, downloadable magazines, music and videos; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mount Clemens Public Library has designated special events in observance of the anniversary of its 

founding throughout the year 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Mount Clemens Public Library has served the community for 150 years with distinction, as a destination 

serving the aspirations of the Mount Clemens community for literacy, knowledge, lifelong learning and 
equal access to information. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that I, Barb Dempsey, Mayor of Mount Clemens, and the entire City 

Commission do hereby congratulate Mount Clemens Public Library, its trustees, staff, volunteers and 
patrons on 150 years of valued service, and I call upon the community to continue to use, enjoy, and 
support Mount Clemens Public Library for another 150 years. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution, adopted by the Mount Clemens City Commission at their regular 

meeting of January 5, 2015, be made a permanent part of the records of the City of Mount Clemens and 
that a copy be presented to the Mount Clemens Public Library in testimony of the high regard in which 
this organization is held in the City of Mount Clemens. 

 
Adopted:  January 5, 2015 

 
       By:  ______________________________________ 
                Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
       By:  ______________________________________ 
                Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk 
 

City of Mount Clemens 
 
 

One Crocker Boulevard 
Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 

21



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – January 5, 2015 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
  All City Commissioners 
 
FROM: Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
DATE: December 30, 2014 
 
RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 
 

 
1. Christmas Tree Pickup FYI for Residents:  The collection of Christmas trees will 

continue on scheduled garbage days through January 23, 2015. 
 
Please make sure all trees placed at the curb for collection are bare and not in a 
plastic bag. 
 

2. 217 N. Walnut:  The City continues the bid process for the cleanup of this 
property.  We are accepting bids from contractors through January 13th.  
Interested bidders can contact the City at (586) 469-6818, ext. 6 or visit our 
website at: 
 
http://www.cityofmountclemens.com/purchasing.htm 
 
Also, the bid itself can be viewed at www.mitn.info by registered users of the 
Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website. 
 

3. Strategic Planning Process:  I have met with Naheed Huq of SEMCOG regarding 
the possibility of her and SEMCOG working with the City to conduct a strategic 
planning process.  As previously discussed, this assistance would come at no cost 
as it is a benefit provided to interested communities that are members of 
SEMCOG. 

 
One of the key requirements of a successful strategic planning process and a 
requirement of SEMCOG prior to assisting with such a process is the 
commitment, or buy in, of the legislative body.  With that in mind, our next step is 
a presentation by Ms. Huq at the 01/20/15 Commission Meeting that will cover 
how the process could develop as well as the goals of the process.  That evening, 
the Commission would then consider an agenda item committing to a strategic 
planning process with the assistance of SEMCOG. 

22

http://www.mitn.info/

	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Approval of Minutes.
	Work Session-December 15, 2014
	Regular Meeting-December 15, 2014

	9-A - Request Approval of the Sale of the Vacant City Owned Lot at 95 Inches.
	Agenda Cover
	Draft Purchase Agreement
	Map

	9-B - Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Vendor (Invoices)

	10-A - Commission Approval of Resolution Honoring Mount Clemens Public Library.
	Agenda Cover
	Resolution

	City Manager's Report.



